

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental License---modification request
Call Sign: WC2XSO

4 March 2002

Dear Sir or Madam,

The intention of this modification is comply with the upcoming WMTS ruling change (December 21, 2001) shifting the 1429-1432 MHz band down to 1427-1429 MHz. There are no other changes to this license.

We propose to add the 1427-1429 MHz frequency range to the existing Experimental License. We also propose to keep the 1429-1432 MHz if possible, as we will need time to implement the new WMTS frequency range.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Denise Haley
Quality and Regulatory Engineer
Philips Medical Systems
3000 Minuteman Road Mail Stop 0490
Andover MA 01810-1099
Tel: 978-659-2701
Fax: 978-685-5624
Denise_haley@hsgmed.com